
 

 
 

March 8, 2024 
 

 
 
TO:    All AAP Members 
 
FROM:    Jennifer Pettina, CPE, Immediate Past President 
                   
RE:      Nomination for Offices of Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer  
  Term 2024-2025 
  
   
As called for by the Bylaws of the Assessors’ Association of Pennsylvania (AAP), Article V, Section 
1, nominations are being accepted and considered for the offices of Vice President, Secretary 
and Treasurer of AAP for the 2024-25 term.  
 
If you wish to have your name placed in consideration or if you wish to nominate someone else 
for any of these offices, please email a resume to Terry Cochran at tcochran@pacounties.org. If 
you are nominating a colleague, please be certain they are willing to serve and meet all 
qualifications as listed below. All resumes must be received by April 5, 2024. Resumes received 
after this date will not be considered for nomination. If you have any questions, please contact 
Terry at tcochran@pacounties.org. 
     
AAP Bylaws 
 
Article V - OFFICERS - QUALIFICATIONS FOR OFFICE AND VACANCIES 
Section 1 
The following Officers of this Association shall be elected at the annual meeting by a majority 
vote of all members in good standing then present at said meeting: 

A. President, President-Elect, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer.  
B. The President, President-Elect and Vice President may not succeed themselves in office. 
C. The Secretary and Treasurer may succeed themselves in office for an additional one-year 

term. 
D. No person may be a candidate for an officer before first serving at least two (2) years on 

the Association’s Board of Directors. 
E. It’s the intention of these Bylaws that the President-Elect, and Vice President shall 

automatically move to the next higher office on an annual basis.                                      
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